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STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

DEeNNIs C. Vacco ALBANY, NY 12224
Attorney General

ROBERT T. FARLEY
Deputy Attorney General
For Inter-Governmental Relations

January 30, 1995

Elena Ruth Sasgsower

Center for Judicial Accountability
Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, NY 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Thank you very much for your recent correspondence to the
Department of Law requesting information under the Freedom of
Information Law. Your request has been directed to the
appropriate department within the Department of Law and a
response to your inquiry will be forwarded as soon as possible.

In the meantime, if I can be of further assistance, or if
you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to

contact my office. Thank you very much for your time and
consideration. My best regards.

Sincerely,

~'I/Q;Z
obert T. Faftley

RTF:cn ‘ Deputy Attorney General




